Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 03 June 2024 11:51

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Ramendra Singh
Subject: Need updated -Order address- blue star
Attachments: GST Certificate.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Kindly add the up address into The irish house food and beverage pvt Itd.

5A NO. SUPPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-S5AFAL SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME
1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RWZ32410248 V0000443 TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited
2 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ3IZ4102482 IROODD0O0201 THE IRI5H HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE
3 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232410248 DCo00000134 Deluxe Caterers Pvi. Lid.
4 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ3Z410248 VOo0onss GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



